

Evaluate how the frameworks align or do not align with the NASW Code of Ethics.

NASW codes are used to clarify ethical solutions to rectify ethical dilemmas. Both frameworks are in the context of preserving the welfare and rights of individuals that are affected by a certain dilemma. However, it must be noted that these two frameworks have different purposes. A common morality is focused on commonly shared values that are based on the principle of society as a whole, while deontology is a theory that says whether actions are either good or bad is bound by a clear set of rules.

The objective of NASA is to make a focal point of autonomy and decorum for groups or individuals.

Social workers are also encouraged to use ethical decision-making models along with these frameworks. The following helps promote critical thinking:

1. Are there legal considerations associated with the dilemmas?
2. What might a social worker take into account about the culture?
3. What considerations must be addressed through informed consent?
4. Does the social worker's practice make a positive change?
5. To make ethical decisions, a social worker must consider other resources.
6. Does the dilemma associated with the client appear to be an appropriate discussion?
7. Social workers must monitor and evaluate their decision-making on the behavior of their clients, and must consider making adjustments as needed. (Antle, B 2005).

Evaluate whether the submission used the terminology and descriptions of the chosen framework.

If deontology and common framework are used, then it is most likely to be part of the terminology throughout the process. When applied, it should be clarified and given an in-depth description of its purpose to describe ethical solutions. It should be noted that the social worker must apply the correct framework to help their client.

Evaluate the effectiveness of the practice during discussions.

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 1.65 cm, Line spacing: Multiple 1.15 li

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Formatted

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: that are

Deleted: ¶

Comment [RR1]: Do you mean

Deleted: ¶

Formatted

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: Workers

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: , the

Deleted: promotes

Deleted: .

Formatted

Formatted

Deleted: their

Deleted:

Formatted

Deleted:

Formatted

Deleted: worker

Deleted:

Deleted: A

Deleted: to make ethical decisions.

Formatted

Deleted: ¶

Formatted

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: must ¶